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From: Robert Buchanan [rbuchanan@sbtrial-law.com)
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2011 5:52 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Siboni, Hamer & Buchanan, P.A.; FEIN#59-3633325
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Please note that the mailing address for Siboni, Hamer & Buchanan, P.A. has changed. The new mailing address is now:

C/0 Duggan, Joiner & Company
334 NW Third Avenue,
Ocala, FL 34475

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you need to contact me regarding this mailing address change, please see
contact information below.

Bob Buchanan

Siboni
Buchanan...

Alformeys A Law

Robert B. Buchanan, Esq.
1900 SI5 18th Ave.. Ste. 300
Ocala, FLL 34471

Tel: (352) 629-7441

Fax: (352) 629-7745

NOTE: The information contained in this transmission as well as all documents transinitted herewith are
attorney privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it
was sent. [f the reader of this e-mail and/or the documents attached, is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or reproduction, copying, or storage of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail
and telephone (352-629-7441). Thank You.
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